ARTS AND SCIENCES 351
(518) 442-4574

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

A sE

UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY -- STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

1400 WASHINGTON AVENUE; ALBANY, NEW YORK 12222 FAX 442 - 4936 $ MESSNER@ALBANY.EDU
To: Deans and Department Chairs
From: Andi Lyons, Chair

Senate Governance Council’s Committee on Liatsons and Elections

Steve Messner, Chair
Senate Governance Council

Subject: Nominees for Advisory Committee on Campus Security

Date: July 27, 2004

The campus has recently received final notice from the NY State Education Department
of requirements regarding compliance with Article 129-A of Education Law. This article
requires the establishment of an advisory committee on campus security. One-third of
committee membership will be appointed by the President from a list of faculty members
proposed by the Senate that contains twice the number to be appointed (a total of 10
names must be submitted to the President).

We are thus requesting that you identify any faculty in your unit who would be willing to
have their names put forward to the President for membership on this committee. The
President must submit a certificate of institutional compliance before August 1. We
apologize for the short notice but would be very grateful if you would be able to respond
within the next few days to s.messner@albany.edu.

Thank you for your assistance.



Jayne VanDenburgh

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Jayne VanDenburgh

Tuesday, July 27, 2004 9:02 AM

Christine Haile; Frank Thompson; Jeryl Mumpower; Joan Wick-Pelletier; Julie Horney;
Katharine Briar-Lawson; Meredith Butler; Paul Leconard; Peter Bloniarz; Peter Levin; Sue
Faerman; Susan Phillips (School of Education); Alan Wagner; Albert Millis; Arthur Applebee;
Betty Daniel; Cecilia Falbe; Charles Schaninger; Christine Bose; David Strogatz; Deborah
May: Edelgard Wulfert; Edna Acosta-Belen; Edward Hannan; Eloise Briere; Gareth Griffiths;
George Richardson; Iris Berger; J. Kevin Doolen; James Dias; JoAnne Carson; John S Pipkin;
John Welch:; Jonathan Mandie; Laurence Kaminsky; Leonard Slade Jr; Mark Raider,
Mohammad Alam; Neil Murray; Peter Duchessi; Raef Lawson; Rita Biswas; Russell Ward;
Sean Walmsley; Susanna Fessler; Teresa Harrison; Thomas Church Jr; Timothy Gage;
Timothy Lance; Vincent Idone

Jeryl Mumpower; Carclyn MacbDonald; Steven Messner; Andi Lyons

Nominees for Advisory Committee on Campus Security

TO: Deans and Department Chairs

FROM: Andi Lyons, Chair, Senate Governance Council’s Committee on Liaisons and Elections
Steve Messner, Chair, Senate Governance Council

Please see the attachment:

AdvComm.doc



;Jéyne VanDenburgh

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jayne VanDenburgh

Tuesday, July 27, 2004 9:.07 AM

'voel@albany . edu” 'm.tarsa@albany edu’; Ruth Greenhouse; Jeanette Altarriba; 'rtc31
@albany.edy’; 'dab59@albany .edu’; Glenna Spitze

FW: Nominees for Advisory Commitiee on Campus Security

This ermail is being sent to you because your name was given as a contact while the Dean or Department Chair is out of

the office.

Thank you.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

TO:
FROM:

Jayne VanDenburgh

Tuesday, July 27, 2004 9:02 AM

Christine Haile; Frank Thompscn; Jeryl Mumpower; Joan Wick-Pelletier; Julie Horney; Katharine Briar-Lawson; Meredith Butfer; Paul
Leonard; Peter Bloniarz; Peter Levin; Sue Faerman; Susan Phillips {School of Education); Alan Wagner; Albert Millis; Arthur
Applebee; Betty Daniel; Cecilia Falbe; Charles Schaninger; Christine Bose; David Strogatz; Deborah May; Edelgard Wulfert; Edna
Acosta-Belen; Edward Hannan; Eloise Briere; Gareth Griffiths; George Richardson; Iris Berger; J. Kevin Doolen; James Dias; JoAnne
Carson; John S Pipkin; John Welch; Jonathan Mandle; Laurence Kaminsky; Leonard Slade Jr; Mark Raider; Mohammad Alam; Neil
Murray; Peter Duchessi; Raef Lawson; Rita Biswas; Russell Ward; Sean Walmsley; Susanna Fessler; Teresa Harrison; Thomas
Church Jr; Timothy Gage; Timothy Lance; Vincent Idone

Jeryl Mumpower; Carclyn MacDonald; Steven Messner; Andi Lyons

Nominees for Advisory Committee on Campus Security

‘Deans and Department Chairs

Andi Lyons, Chair, Senate Governance Council’s Committee on Liaisons and Elections
Steve Messner, Chair, Senate Governance Council

Please see the atfachment:

AdvComm.doc



